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NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Qaiyaan Harcharek, Board President
Members of the School Board

THROUGH: Pauline Harvey, Superintendent

DocuSigned by:

FROM: Chelsie Overby, Board Secretary| Pauline &

DATE: October 29, 2019

SUBJECT: |llisagvik Board of Trustees Joint Meeting Agenda Items Memo No. SB21-134
March 2021 (Work Session)

NSBSD Strategic Plan Goal:

2.2 Community in the School: Honoring ideas generated by the community for the
inclusion of Elders, parents, and community members in school academics and activities as well
as utilizing community resources and expertise in learning.

Issue Summary:

This is a work session item for the Board of Education to determine agenda items for discussion
at the March 2021 Joint Meeting with the llisagvik Board of Trustees. This meeting is tentatively
scheduled for March 9 (or March 10), 2021 for action by the Board in the regular meeting.

The following agenda items were discussed at the last Joint Meeting with llisagvik:

1. Review of Strategic Plan Similarities/Strengths & Weaknesses
1. Collaboration of K3-14 Student Preparation
a. Schedule Alignment
i. Subsistence Calendar in conjunction with Dual Credit
b. Middle School Preparation
i. How can llisagvik connect?
ii. Program Offering in villages
c. G.E.D. Services for High School Drop-Outs
d. Resources of Outreach to All North Slope Communities
2. Preparation of Teachers/Ifiupiagq Language Curriculum
a. llisagvik’s Indigenous Early Learning Presentation
b. NSBSD Future Plans
c. Opportunities for Partnerships/Synergy
i. Educations Rising
ii. On-The-Job Training (OJT)/Graduation
ili. Summer Programs for Credit
d. Facilities, Partnership Opportunities
e. Joint Resolution of Cooperation, Call to Action NSB
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